
From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 11:43 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Creeser, Giselle
Subject: Re: 12791 FCC File No. 0477-EX-PL-2010

Ben,

I have been advised by the program personnel the following:

Please process a retraction of this 136.025MHz frequency from the 0477-EX-PL-2010 application in replying to correspondence **12791**.

Do you want me to amend the application accordingly? If you wish for me to make the amendment I need to locate the Confirmation code for this application.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com